From:

Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: 6/10/2011 11:29:47 AM

Subject: RE: Nominations Meeting
Gary

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 7:22 AM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: Re: Nominations Meeting

Sure,!

DP

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 07:15 AM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Nominations Meeting

Never mind.

DP

DP

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 7:13 AM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: Re: Nominations Meeting

| don't know what you mean?i

DP

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 07:10 AM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Nominations Meeting

DP

We have the 10:30 a.m. meeting with the AG

ion the overall ATF/Fast and Furious issues.

DP

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 7:07 AM
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Subject: RE: Nominations Meeting

I tried to send an invitation but can’t figure out if it worked. In any event, my office at 11:30 a.m.

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 6:58 AM
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Subject: RE: Nominations Meeting
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Should we meet today? If so, | proposed meeting at 11:30 a.m.

Gary
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